LIST OF APPENDICES TO COMMONS JOURNALS—SESSION 1979

- No. 1 Ministers and witnesses absent from meeting: First Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 108.
- No. 2 Fisheries and Oceans, Supplementary Estimates (A), 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Fisheries and Forestry with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 3), 162.
- No. 3 Transport, Supplementary Estimates (A), 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Transport with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 and 2), 162.
- No. 4 Energy, Mines and Resources, Supplementary Estimates (A), 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on National Resources and Public Works with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 162.
- No. 5 Finance, Supplementary Estimates (A), 1979-1980: Second Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 5), 168.
- No. 6 Consumer and Corporate Affairs, Public Works, Supplementary Estimates (A), 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Health, Welfare and Social Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 2 and 3), 172.
- No. 7 Agriculture, Supplementary Estimates (A), 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Agriculture with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 2), 172.
- No. 8 Borrowing Authority Act, Bill C-10: Third Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 7), 182.
- No. 9 Old Age Security Act amdt., Bill C-6: Second Report of Standing Committee on Health, Welfare and Social Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 and 4), 188.
- No. 10 Quorum and staff: First Report of Standing (Joint) Committee on Regulations and other Statutory Instruments with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 188.
- No. 11 Parliament, Main Estimates, 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Management and Members' Services with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 222.
- No. 12 Finance, Main Estimates, 1979-1980: Fourth Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 8, 9 and 12), 230.
- No. 13 Criteria for examining regulations: Second Report of Standing (Joint) Committee on Regulations and other Statutory Instruments, with recommendations, with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 1), 236-7.
- No. 14 Veterans Affairs, Main Estimates, 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Veterans Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 and 2), 244.
- No. 15 Veterans Affairs, Supplementary Estimates (B), 1979-1980: Second Report of Standing Committee on Veterans Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 and 2), 244.
- No. 16 Regional Economic Expansion, Main Estimates, 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Regional Development with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 1 to 5), 270.
- No. 17 Federal Business Development Bank Act amdt., Bill C-4: Fifth Report of Standing Committee on Finance, Trade and Economic Affairs with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issue No. 16), 290.
- No. 18 Privy Council, Science and Technology, Supply and Services, Treasury Board, Supplementary Estimates (B), 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on Miscellaneous Estimates with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 8 and 16), 290.
- No. 19 Defence, External Affairs, Main Estimates, 1979-1980: First Report of Standing Committee on External Affairs and National Defence with its printed Minutes of Proceedings and Evidence (Issues Nos. 3 to 10), 314.